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From: Mark Futrell P
To: Sandy Simmons
Subject: fwd: 970046 -
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sandy, I need to change the title of docket no. 970046-EI. What do I need
to do?

The current title is:

"Determination of appropriateness of allocating electric utility sponsored
demand side management program costs to rate classes eligible to participate
in such programe"

The docket title should be changed to:

"Investigation in to the appropriate cost recovery of marginally
cost-effective electric utility sponsored demand side management programs"

Thanks for your help.

Fwd-by:-Sandyasimmonn-5{15}91--{;uﬁpm---..-.-.-.-.._-----.-----.------------
Fwd to: Linda Williams, Mark Futrell

------------------------ B B OB 8 B B & @ § & B B B B B S 8 B S 8 s @ s B B EF AR E R s oa e e e R

Mark, I've been out of the office all week and have just returned. I'm
forwarding your e-mail to Linda Williams who will make the necessary changes
to the docket title.
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